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From:
Date:
To:
Subject:

"Burrell, Damon" -(Damon.Burrell@mtvstaff.com::
Wed, 24 Oct 2007 20:30:26 -0400
"Exarhos, Tina" -(Tina.Exarhos@mtvstaff.com::
Kaya Marketing Plans

HeyT,

I have attached the marketing flowchart for Kaya. We already have multiple established places on the web where
we've seeded content and can add full eps instantaneously. Only MTV.com would object to this becasue it is the
major traffc driver for them Right now we are seeding weekly sneak peaks of the music on ~cebook
and sending people to kaya.mtv.com for full eps, photos, etc. I'm around to chat at any time __

Here is the offchannel promotion that we have done to date:

My Space Profile: http://ww.myspace.com/mtvkaya -

Facebook Profile: http://W.facebook.com/group.php?gid=6172212523 -

MP3 Seeding List:
Anyyhere.fm ww.anywhere.fm/geoffreyfuller
iLike .com http://W.i1ke.comlWelcome ?invite=O 7 dcP ~ClmOydrE83vX -nA
imeem.com http://profie.imeem.com/Rq77fkB/music/idNUxH Do/mtv _series_kava_everybody _wantLto_be_me/
del.cio.us, for social bookmark sharing

Peer to peer networks placements
Limewire
Piratebay.org
Torrentspy.com
Isohunt.com
Torre ntportal.com
LegalTorrents.com
Mininova.org
Torrentz.com
BitTorrent.com

List of attachments:
KA YA Promo Plans.xls
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